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Amendment 1 – Attachment A 
 

CFOPD-23-R-017 – Child Wealth Building Program IMS 
 
 
Set forth below are the District’s responses to Offeror question(s): 

 
 

1. Does the District have a need for a bank account as part of the services being requested? 
 

Response: No. 
 
 
2. Proposal Section C.5.1 – What is the current fund provider system for the fund?  Does this 

system have a web service that we can utilize? 
 

Response: Fund assets are currently invested in State Street Institutional U.S. 
Government Money Market Fund - Premier Class. 

 
The Office of Finance and Treasury (OFT) utilizes Wells Fargo CEO 
portal and Clearwater Analytics software for automated Money Market 
Fund performance data.  At this time OFT has not confirmed that these 
providers have a web-based service that the awarded contractor can 
utilize directly; however, these providers have the capacity to push data 
to a third party. 

 
 
3. Proposal Section C.5.1 – What is the fund manager’s application?  Will the awarded 

contractor be able to access this system and any necessary information to connect and 
interface with it? 

 
Response: OFT utilizes Wells Fargo CEO portal and Clearwater Analytics software 

for automated Money Market Fund performance data.  At this time, OFT 
has not confirmed that the awarded contractor will have direct access to 
these services; however, these providers have the capacity to push data to 
a third party. 

 
 

4. Proposal Section C.5.5 – In regards to the language ‘raw data collected’, what are the 
expected elements that will need to be incorporated? 

 
Response: Raw data collected by the administering agencies includes program 

qualification requirements and federal poverty guidelines as well as 
participant’s demographic information including date of birth, domicile, 
family income, consent forms, enrollment forms, mailing address, SSN (if 
applicable), Medicaid eligibility, and disability indicator. 
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5. Proposal Section C.7.5 – “Integration with other District portals or Enterprise Resource 
Planning software [ERP].”  What integrations are expected and what other District portals 
and ERP software does the District want bidders to consider? 

 
Response: Oracle is the District’s ERP system.  OFT would like bidders to consider 

any opportunities to leverage the integration of IMS and Oracle. 
 
 

6. Proposal Section C.6.1 – At present, who are the enrollers into the program?  Is DHS/DHCF 
the current enroller on behalf of children included in the program? 

 
Response: DHCF is currently the enroller of children included in the program. 
 

 
7. Proposal Section C.6.3 #2 – What are the District’s data retention policies? 
 

Response: The policy for the Child Wealth Building Program (CWBP), is to retain 
participant demographic information and account transactions including 
contributions, earnings, distribution requests, and distribution for seven 
(7) years after the participant’s final distribution.  Other participant 
communication shall be saved for three (3) years after the date of 
communication. 

 
 

[End of Attachment A] 
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